


Q2. Does your organisation have plans to procure any of the 
below services, if yes then please provide information in the 
below format? 

Estimated/Total 
Cost Duration 

Example: Platform as a Service   
No current plans to procure. No   

a. Cloud computing No   
b. Software as a Service (SaaS)  No   
c. Platform as a Service (PaaS) No   
d. Infrastructure as a Service (IaaS) No   
e. Anything as a Service (Xaas) No   

  
Q3. Does your organisation have any plans to procure the below 
services, if yes then please provide required information in the 
below format? 

Estimated/Total 
Cost Duration 

Example: IoT security   
Any requirements are included in MSP or current SaaS contracts. No   

a. Network Security No   
b. Cloud Security No   
c. Endpoint Security No   
d. Mobile Security No   
e. IoT Security No   
f. Application Security No   

  
Q4. Can your organisation provide planned ICT procurement plans 
across software, hardware or services for current and future years? 
(Software Applications/Hardware Devices/IT Managed Services) 

Estimated/Total 
Cost Duration 

Example: Financial Software   
No current plans to procure. N/A   
 
 
 
If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a request for an 
internal review of our response, you should write to: 
 
Deputy Chief Executive 
London Legacy Development Corporation 
Level 9 
5 Endeavour Square 
Stratford  
E20 1JN 
 
Email: FOI@londonlegacy.co.uk 
 
Please note: requests for internal reviews received more than forty workings days after the 
initial response will not be handled. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the 
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months 
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal. 
 



Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information 
Commissioner’s Office: 
 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
SK9 5AF 

 
Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45 

 
Website www.ico.gov.uk 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
FOI / EIR Co-ordinator 
London Legacy Development Corporation 
 




